Mrunal Joshi

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 September 2024 17:03

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Mrunal Joshi; S Alam Khan; Binu Balachandran; Shadab Sukri
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat Delhi Airport

Hi Smrutika

Pls share the status of the PR.

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 12:22 AM

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; S Alam Khan
<alam@electechenterprises.net>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Dilli Streat Delhi Airport

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 September 2024 11:35 AM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; S Alam Khan
<alam@electechenterprises.net>

Subject: RE: Dilli Streat Delhi Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Shadab,

Had reviewed the item , if during bill certification the measurement of wiring is separately given for Dilli street then
vendor’s demand is justified .

Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 September 2024 18:45

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; S Alam Khan




<alam@electechenterprises.net>
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat Delhi Airport

Dear Binu,
Please suggest

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: S Alam Khan <alam@electechenterprises.net>

Sent: 03 September 2024 06:04 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Dilli Streat Delhi Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

At the start, I had provided the rates including the wire, Later I was asked by the purchase team to
quote according to the Budweiser PO, and to quote for the wire separately. In the budweiser PO, wire has
been quoted separately. Also please read the description mentioned both are same, yet at one site wire was
separately quoted and at one it is being said that is included. Also do tell me where exactly is there
mentioned any word such as armoured cable or something. Side by side I have placed dilli streat and
Budweiser description for wiring devices, word to word all the details are similar, then tell me why in the
budweiser boq, wire was quoted separately.

Dilli streat Budweiser



Supply, Installation, Testing Commissioning of Wi
(Switches Sockets - Face Plate Finish as approve
Matching to Architecture Finishes ) with Fire Rated

insulated Flexible Copper Wires 660 1100V grade |
size Gl Conduit Heavy Duty PVC Conduit Gl Tru
(Containment size Type selection as per site requ
complete with suitable Gl back Boxes, Earthing, ac
flexible conduits, glands, saddles, supports, ropes |
pulling, Labeling of wires etc. with Termination of th
Solderless Tinned Copper Lugs, etc. carrying out S
Concealed wiring as per site condition maintain at
unit. Wiring shall be as per IS 732.

Make Switch Sockets Anchor Roma Penta, Le
CraCtree, Finolex, L T Switchgear or equivalent w

il i il o il |

Supply, Installation, Testing Commissioning of Wiring Devices
(Switches Sockets - Face Plate Finish as approved by Architect
Matching to Architecture Finishes) with Fire Rated LSH LSZH
PVC insulated Flexible Copper Wires 660 1100V grade through
suitable size Gl Conduit Heavy Duty PVC Conduit Gl Trunking
(Containment size Type selection as per site requirement),
complete with suitable Gl Back boxes, Earthing, accessories,
flexible conduits, glands, saddles, supports, ropes for future wire
pulling, Labeling of wires etc. with Termination of the same with
Solderless Tinned Copper Lugs, etc. carrying out Surface
Concealed wiring as per site condition maintain aesthetic of the

unit. Wiring shall be as per IS 732,

Make Brand selection as per Airport TDM listed by Client.
The rate shall include wall chasing, chipping of floors, rough
plastering, providing suitable supports brackets for conduit and

Trunking suspension.

Regards,
S Alam Khan




@ Electech _
€Enterprises

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR & ENGINEERS

On Tue, 3 Sept 2024 at 17:38, Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Alam,

Already reverted on your email, rates already included in BOQ

Regards

Shadab Sukri

From: S Alam Khan <alam@electechenterprises.net>

Sent: 03 September 2024 03:47 PM

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

Kindly release the Purchase order for Dilli Streat Delhi Quotation.

Regards,

S Alam Khan



@ Electech _
Enterprises

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR & ENGINEERS

On Thu, 29 Aug 2024 at 11:57, S Alam Khan <alam@gelectechenterprises.net> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please find herewith attached Dilli Streat Quotation for cable. Rates matched with Budweiser site, you
can cross check with the PO. Kindly give approval and release PO

Regards,

S Alam Khan

@ Electech _
Enterprises

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR & ENGINEERS




